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July 18, 2023 

 
 

Mr. Terek Geblaoui 
Muslim Family Incorporated 
7815 Shams Lane 
Jessup, MD 20794 
 

 
                                    RE: WP-23-114 Muslim Family Center 
   Approved 

 
Dear Mr. Geblaoui: 
 

This letter is to inform you that your request for alternative compliance to the Howard County Subdivision and 
Land Development Regulations for the subject project was reviewed. 
 

On July 17, 2023 and pursuant to Section 16.104, the Director of the Department of Planning and Zoning, 
considered and approved your request for alternative compliance with respect to Section 16.156.(m) of the Subdivision 
and Land Development Regulations to extend the June 20, 2023 deadline to submit original PDF plans for signature in 
order to complete processing of floodplain easement documents and obtain SHA permits.  

 
 The Department of Planning and Zoning hereby determines that you have demonstrated to its satisfaction that 
strict enforcement of Section 16.156.(m) would result in an unreasonable hardship or practical difficulty. This 
determination is made with consideration of your alternative compliance application and the one (1) item you were 
required to address, pursuant to Section 16.104(a)(1): 
 

1. Unreasonable hardship or practical difficulties may result from strict compliance with the regulations. 
The petitioner was unable to meet their site development plan (SDP) submission milestone date and the purpose 
of this alternative compliance petition is to reactivate an expired site development plan (SDP) and to grant the 
petitioner additional time to complete the required actions prior to the final submission. The applicants have been 
pursuing this SDP approval for nearly three years. The process included two pre-submission meetings, two 
conditional use hearings, two variances, preparation of a forest stand delineation, obtaining a design manual 
waiver, obtaining a SHA access permit, a traffic study for a major signalized intersection, a speed study and 
prepared an intersection sight analysis. Strict compliance with the Subdivision Regulations would require the 
owner to prepare and submit a new site development plan that matches the one already approved in December 
2022. Approval of this alternative compliance promotes efficiency of the plan review process. 

 
 
Approval of this Alternative Compliance is subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. The petitioner shall submit electronic plans for signature and payment of fees within 30 days from the approval 
of this alternative compliance petition (on or before August 16, 2023).  
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2. Add the following note to the plat: “Alternative compliance application WP-23-114 was approved July 17, 2023 to 
allow the reactivation of SDP-21-029 and extend the deadline to August 16, 2023 to submit electronic plans for 
signature and payment of fees.”  
 
Indicate this alternative compliance petition file number, request, section of the regulations, action, conditions of 

approval, and date on all related plats, and site development plans, and building permits.  This alternative compliance 
approval will remain valid for the time period specified in the conditions of approval]. 
 

If you have any questions, please contact Donna Despres at (410) 313-3429 or email at 
ddespres@howardcountymd.gov.    
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

Anthony Cataldo, AICP, Chief 

Division of Land Development 
AC/DD 
cc: Research 
 DLD - Julia Sauer 
 Real Estate Services 
 DCI Engineers 

for

mailto:ddespres@howardcountymd.gov
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